

# Patrick Cheng

Senior Motion Designer, Animator and Video Editor



✉ [patach@patach.tv](mailto:patach@patach.tv) | 📍 Chicago, IL | 🌐 <https://www.Patach.tv>

## Summary

Patrick Cheng is an Award-winning Artist, Animator and Motion Designer who resides in Chicago, IL.

For over 10-years, Patrick has worked for a plethora of different industries, including Entertainment, Technology and Advertising. These include multiple mediums such as Film, Television, Web and Videogames.

## Experience

<b>Patach.tv</b> Senior Video Designer & Editor	Chicago, IL March 2019 - Present	<b>Richter Studios</b> Senior Motion Designer & Video Editor	Chicago, IL January 2017 - March 2019
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Designed and produced video and application products for multiple brands and companies for social media, television, and mobile devices.</li><li>Produced interactive applications for both B2B and consumer facing products.</li><li>Worked with a wide variety of brands and companies including: Google, United Airlines, AT&amp;T, Yoplait and Capital One.</li></ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Designs and produced a variety of different video products for several brands and organizations including BUNN, Whirlpool, Transunion, Aon and Deloitte</li><li>Worked in a fast-paced film studio environment closely with producers and cinematographers in producing high quality videos.</li><li>Designed and help produce work nominated for 3 Cannes Dolphin Awards.</li></ul>	
<b>CatTrigger</b> Lead Artist and Animation Specialist	Chicago, IL January 2013 - October 2016	<b>Motorola</b> Senior Interactive Designer	Chicago, IL September 2008 - August 2012
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Designed, directed and produced video and graphics for commercials, video games and explainer videos for several local and national brands.</li><li>Worked on character animation for Brands such as Transformers, My Little Pony and Trix.</li><li>Worked within a variety of different studio environments and corporations.</li></ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Produced Prototypes and Motion Design for multiple Motorola mobile products, including Motorola's line of mobile phones.</li><li>Designed and Animated branding for Motorola mobile devices.</li><li>Worked closely with engineers on implementing graphical features in Motorola devices.</li></ul>	

## Skills

- 📖 Storyboarding and Prototyping for Video
- 🎨 Video Editing and Compositing
- 🛠️ Adobe Creative Suite
- 🎮 Toon Boom Products
- 🎥 Video Software such as After Effects, Premiere, Davinci Resolve and Red Giant Products
- 🎮 Unity Game Engine
- 🎬 Cinema 4D

## Awards

<b>SPR Consulting - IDEX / iPek Animated Film</b> Cannes Silver Dolphin Award Lead Motion Designer, Video Editor and Sound Designer for SPR Consulting's award winning film.	<b>BISC DIY Steam Series</b> Cannes Silver Dolphin Awarded Piece Animator, Artist for Short animated piece for the British International School of Chicago
--	--

## Education

<b>Columbia College Chicago</b> Film	Bachelor of Arts Chicago, IL • 2002-2006
---	---

Awarded the Presidential Scholarship and Academic Excellence Scholarship.